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Dorothy Menasco \ OO - FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] ECUMENT NO._D_\S% T
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf, 20101115142526449.pdf, 20101115141346245 pdf; 20101115140027676.pdf;
20101115133356316.pdf

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

g% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/16/2010


http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com

GUINSTER

AFTORNEYS AT (AW

Writer's E-Malil Address: BKeating@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Dockets Nos. 090472-GU, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, 100422-GU
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counse!l of record for
the Florida City Gas in the referenced matters.

e e st

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839
BKeating@gunster.com

(850) 521-1706

215 South Monrae Street, Suite 618 | Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0902 | www.gunsier.com
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Ms. Ann Cole
November 15, 2010

Page 2
Sincerely,
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
Beth Keating 2/
Attorneys for the Florida City Gas
MEK
ce! Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAwW
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Dorothy Menasco \mq, N . i NCE
From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com)] _Adlninmﬁvex&m_ﬁm
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM DOCUMENT NO._0 155111
To: Records Clerk DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf; 20101115142526449.pdf; 201011156141346245.pdf, 20101115140027676.pdf;
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

Direct Line: {850) 521-1706

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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


http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-usel
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com

GUINSTER

Writer's E-Mail Address. BKeating@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Dockets Nos. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, 100264-EI (Florida Public
Utilities Company)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counsel of record for
Florida Public Utilities Company (EI803 and GUG603) in the referenced matters.

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839

BKeating{@gunster.com
(850) 521-1706

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 | Tallabassee, FL 32301-1804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0902 | www.gunster.com
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Ms. Ann Cole
November 15, 2010
Page 2

MEK

ce: Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAw

Sincerely,
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

Lot YL

T
//
Py

Beth Keating L

Attorneys for Flaorida Public Ulilities
Company
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From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com) D'STR]:B“EU]TJL:O'_G_\ - 10

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM ' —

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf; 20101115142526449.pdf; 20101115141346245.pdf; 20101115140027676.pdf;
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

http://mww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/15/2010
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Writer's E-Mail Address: BKealing@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Cominission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Dockets Nos. 100004-GU and 090487-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation)
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counse! remains counsel of record for
the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in the referenced matters.

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monrpe Street

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839

BKeating@gunster.com
(850) 521-1706

215 South Monroe Stroct, Suite 618 | Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0902 | www.gunster.com
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Ms. Ann Cole
November 15, 2010
Page 2

MEK

ce: Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Sincerely,
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
Lo Hz—

Beth Keating

Attorneys for the Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation



Marguerite McLean
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10000Y - GU

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:18 PM
To: 'sshoaf@stjoegas.com’
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100004-GU

Attachments: ECCR e-filing 1st Interr 091010.docx

Mr. Shoaf:

PARTIES

This e-mail serves as notice that the attached document has not been accepted for filing by the PSC.
Please note that discovery should be sent directly to the PSC attorney, and not filed with The Office of
Commission Clerk [CLK]. CLK only requires a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the

discovery, for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised in order for the Clerk's Office to accept the "notice of service of
answers to staff's first set of interrogatories to St Joe Natural Gas Company (No. 1)."

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the

PSC website:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Stuart Shoaf [mailto:sshoaf@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 7:54 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Ansley Watson, Ir.'; Beth Keating; 'Brian Powers'; 'Cheryl M. Martin'; 'Doc Horton'; 'Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver'; 'Jerry Melendy, Jr.";
'Katherine Fleming, Esg. '; ‘Melvin Williams'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 'Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia, III'; Thomas Geoffroy’

Subject: Docket No. 100004-GU

a. Stuart Shoaf
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
POB 549
Port St Joe, FL 32457
850-229-8216 x 209
sshoaf(@stjoegas.com

b. Docket No. 100004-GU — Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
c. St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

d. Total of 6 pages

e. St Joe Natural Gas Company’s Answers to Staff"s First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1)
and Notice of Service of the same.

9/9/2010
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